
From: Maria Sheehan <msheehan@chipublib.org> 

Sent: Friday, October 18, 2024 9:27 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Re: Attending an event 

  

Thank you, Steve. Openlands invited me to their Annual Luncheon, and I attended yesterday, in my 

official capacity as a Chicago Public Library staff member.  

  

Have a great weekend! 

  

Best,  

Maria 

  

  

Maria Sheehan (she/her)| Library Associate| Business, Science, Technology & Government 

Harold Washington Library Center | 400 S. State Street| Chicago IL  60605 

312-747-4400 | msheehan@chipublib.org | chipublib.org 

Follow us: Facebook | Instagram | Twitter (X) | YouTube 

 

From: Maria Sheehan <msheehan@chipublib.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, October 15, 2024 11:15 AM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Attending an event 

  

Hello, Steve Berlin,  

  

I spoke with you a few weeks ago about a luncheon I was invited to by a partner organization, 

Openlands. I lost the piece of paper with my notes, unfortunately, but I am following up to let you know I 

plan to attend the luncheon this Thursday, October 17th. I am attending in my official capacity, as a 

Chicago Public Library staff member in Business, Science, Technology & Government.  
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Please let me know if I need to follow-up after the event.  

  

Thank you,  

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
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